SINT EUSTATIUS
CARJBISCH NEDERLAND Tendering Phase Information Memorandum, ar. 2

Public Entity Sint Eustatius
Department Economy, Nature and Infrastructure

Waterdrainage via airport to Gully, project number 003286

With 01 Attachments
1. Questions in writing and answers

This Tendering Phase Information Memorandum is part of the contract belonging to ‘Waterdrainage
airport to Gully’, project number 003286 and is provided to the potential Bidders.

A. Announcement(s) from the employer
= None
B. Potential Bidders have put the following question in writing:

See attachment 01,

C. Not applicable

D. The procurement documents have been altered and supplemented as follows:
= None

E. Furthermore the following information has been provided:
= None

F. Not applicable

The undersigned declares that besides the information as stated in this Tendering Phase
Information Memorandum, no other information has been provided and that no drawings and/or
samples (other than stated in this Tendering Phase Information Memorandum) have been shown.
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If the money is available, why is the
payment terms set on 30 days?
Could this be reduced? Contractors
are not BANKS

Attachment 1: Questions in writing and answers

30 days is the formal maximum term of
the Employer. This term can't be changed
for individual projects.

Could they reduce the validity date
of the bid? Reascn all prices of
materials and shipment are rising
still every day/week/month. This is
hard to predict. Some companies
give you a quote with validity of 5
days,

This can't be reduced. 90 Days is the
maximum Bid Validity period and is
necessary in case of irregularities or legal
processes,

| The award process should not take
that long to keep this on 90 days?
What about 30 days?

Normally a period of around 30 days is
possible, but in case of irregularities or
legal processes it shall take a longer
period.

Will the construction works at Airside
be executed under the aircraft
liability insurance from the Airport?

See text related to Aviation Legal
Insurance in part 2, appendice 03
Operational Management Airside,
paragraph 1.6 Addiions with respect to the
performance.

Further we kindly ask you if ACAD
drawings can be provided for cost
estimation purposes.

All AutoCAD files of the actual drawings are
made available in Tendering Phase
Information Memorandum nr 1

Could you piease send me the
drawings and specifications of this
project. Tender date, site visit ect. I
have no information from this project

All documents and specifications
concerning this tender are published at:
https://www.statiagovernment.com/key-
topics/tenders/tenders-economy-nature-
and-infrastructure
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